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October 18, 2011
Memorandum
To: Pat C. Santos
Clerk of the Legislature
From: Senator Rory J. RW
tﬂ
Subject: Fiscal Notes =
Hafa Adai!

Attached please find the fiscal notes for the bill numbers listed below.
Please note that the fiscal notes, or waivers, are issued on the bills as
introduced.

Bill Nos.: 312-31 (COR)
321-31 (COR)
324-31 (COR)
341-31 (COR)

Please forward the same to MIS for posting on our website. Please

contact our office should you have any questions regarding this
matter.

Si Yu'os ma'dse’!
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Senator Rory J. Respicio

Chairperson, Committee on Rules

[ Mina’trentai Unu na Liheslaturan Gudhan
The 31* Guam Legislature

155 Hesler Place

Hagétna, Guam 96932

Hafa Adai Senator Respicio:

Transmitted herewith are Fiscal Notes on the following Bill Nos.: 324-31(COR), 341-31{COR),
and Fiscal Note Waiver on Bill Nos.: 312-31(COR), and 321, 31(COR)

If you have any question(s), please do not hesitate to call the office at 475-9412/9106.
?ﬂ Oﬁé A. RIOS
Acting Director

Enclosures

cc: Senator Vicente (ben) Pangelinan
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The Bureau requests that Bill No(s) 321-31(COR) be granted a waiver pursuant to Public Law 12-
229 as amended for the following reason(s):

Bill No. 321-31(COR) appears to be administrative in nature and poses no fiscal impact upon any
funds of the Government of Guam.

1 /cig A.RIOS

Q@(*‘ Acting



